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2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

0.74

2.54

13.06

-2.06

234.65

177.72

170.68

192.36

230.91

101 GDP
(PPP, $)

15,254.51

15,411.01

17,172.84

16,709.63

16,926.68

YL

(% of GDP)

32.86

56.88

66.03

59.73

51.77

2.24

1.39

0.53

0.1

62,945.35

51,070.97

42,125.26

45,715.27

60,745.55

1,166

1,167.33

1,182

1,184

1,182.75
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No =7t =AU($)

1 orgfoloj2|E 128,676,230
2 Al2|O}F 33,601,642
3 E{7| 17,742,636
4 et 13,592,077
5 g|Ht= 4,272,470
6 OIYE 2,663,902
7 D23 1,419,670
8 2|H|ot 229,750
9 22| 180,250
10 olzt 171,672

<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20154

No =713 =A($)

1 Areas, nes 49,211,300,000
2 Ofghool2|& 90,365,423
3 AIIE= 86,190,954
4 Al2/of 6,845,658
5 2HH= 2,958,620
6 O|k2[of 2,555,973
7 O|RE 1,261,320
8 QECtt 812,990
9 ozt 160,380




10 D23 119,720
<AL2% : UN Comtrade)
20164
No =71 =4($)
1 Areas, nes 43,683,759,592
2 AJIEZ2 79,290,788
3 Ot&ofo2|E 5,237,182
4 O|&f2[ot 3,521,367
5 2dt= 1,414,380
6 o|et 333,530
7 O|YE 200,000
8 L= 126,000
9 A QS 83,270
10 =4 30,000
<AI29 : UN Comtrade)
- ¢ A2 1071=(z2|2 54)
20144
No =71 =U($)
1 oIl S ot= 10,506,358,149
2 Otgtof|o|2|E 5,535,408,575
3 chstal= 2,904,516,181
4 o= 2,431,056,363
5 od= 1,555,374,286
6 O|Et2|of 911,669,751
7 ol 803,906,757
8 O2tA 746,899,675
9 o|zt 600,428,266
10 QI | A|OF 532,308,107
<AL2% : UN Comtrade)
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No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)

1 270900 M 2 JYR(E R0 statot) 84,129,800,000

2 271011 dANR L ZAF 173,500,000
Eo|gAsHH|T Y (PCBs), 22| AstE|2TY

3 271091 (PCTs) £= 22|EE3} H|HL(PBBs) S & Rot= 106,449,142
A

4 290944 g:g3%i?§:§2;f§gmﬂgﬂ HolzHE=E 43,000,000

5 340319 7|} 23,091,441

6 410210 EtD512| OfL| et A 11,599,803

7 410711 E0g|0l, Aamal 6,835,066

8 080410 CHZOFR} 6,308,900
S=(0FE AASCH| 2 - LZO[Lt |2f M4

9 050400 o CHE(AIM - W2 WE - A2 4zt AR 3,126,150
EL FASH 20 B3I

10 200980 7|EF THUo| Mt EE 2HAO| FA 924,620

<29 : UN Comtrade)
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No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)

1 270900 MR AY R (EHH) (HFE stdstch 49,058,200,000

2 271011 - 157,290,954

3 340319 7|} 90,353,423

4 271019 7|} 82,000,000

5 410210 Et25t2] OfL|at 2 8,627,981

S2OIRE HUTCHO % - W - 9lo] ML &
6 050400 2 (AN - YOI WSS % - AYOIL Y4 2,168,250
Yt H - AR 2 - BAS HOR B

7 080410 i OFR} 2,095,740
8 200980 - 975,800
9 170410 FUH (B2 =ESIRA=2(2] E S =22 279,000

10 410711 =322, pAmS! 274,274
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20164
No HS CODE =53 =%4($)
1 270900 MRt YR (BEED) (FF2 eHdsto) 43,622,900,000
2 271011 - 84,342,220
3 271019 7|} 60,859,592
4 410210 et 5}2| oLt 2 2,400,197
S=(01F= Alstehel 2 - g - 2|9 MAL £
5 050400 o (AMe A - YHOIL HSE A - FHOILE F 1,583,750
&ot - dRet A - AT A2 2 shF et
6 410711 Z702|Q1, A2 TS 1,068,594
7 410310 - 138,786
8 170410 ZUA (Y22 =RE5IA=A/2| R E 225 126,000
9 510510 Ftest ¥m 100,000
10 490199 7|} 80,640
<249 : UN Comtrade)
- 8o HEA = A9 1071 +YES(RIZ 59)
20144
No HS CODE =53 =%4($)
1 271111 HAT A 4,041,075,242
2 730520 FREE L= 712E & Aol 3,870,189,467
3 730630 i&ﬁfﬁégiﬁfF;T;Lff@OJ ASE 3,817,826,566
4 271121 HATA 2,345,600,000
5 271011 ZAMR L ZAF 2,090,387,871
6 870323 ;j'a“lqg%’kol 1500414 222 3,000414] Ofstel 1,662,791,133
7 843143 ﬁgg'fﬁgﬁ;@;é Alg430.4928 s = 1,294,955,133
8 850490 2EE 1,108,331,107
ZE|O| L (U2t ZE|O|HE ZE5IH, St &
9 860900 = 1 0|¢e| 2&4Hoz 2Ete £ S EES| 891,650,422
HAAHZE AL F2E Z& A0 BFsttt)
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2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

Ll +E2Y = 2922

2014 1,798 6,687 -4,889

2015 1,428 6,266 -4,838

2016 1,440 5,036 -3,596

2017 1,462 6,371 -4,909

2018 1,576 7,848 -6,272

Az a2
L. 72 +29 2
- Sh=3o| HEA = A9 1071 £2E5(2017'9)
o : uHHg)
No IE(MTI4EH2)) 42|
1 7471 37| 184 184
2 7411 582t 132 132
3 7412 22152} 124 123
4 6152 HAZE 71 70
5 7420 ASAEE 76 76
6 9701 2= 12 11
7 7512 ELE] 17 17
8 7463 Merg izl 2l 17 16
9 7901 JIER|AR 4 3
10 8421 AHlojgAH 0|5 22 21
=0 HIA= 49 107 +25=(2018H (98))
o : uHHg)

No T (MTI4EH) = S|




1 7471 37 369 0 369
2 7411 &8xt 203 0 203
3 7412 =S2tsat 117 0 117
4 6152 HAZE 73 0 73
5 7420 ASAEE 54 0 54
6 9701 2712 39 0 39
7 7512 ELE] 39 0 39
8 7463 Merg izl 2 1 BF 29 0 29
9 7901 JIER|AR 25 0 25
10 8421 AHojg#olE 25 0 25
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6 7111 ST 6 0 6
7 2290 7|EFYUSSHA F 1 0 1
8 2289 7|EIE UStstH = 0 0 0
9 8155 EMAIET 2 0 1
4 6211 U20[E YA 0 0 -1
3 7419 7|ERRFE AL 5 0 5
5 5161 AMEEE U RYEE 0 0 0
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No IE(MTI 4EL2)) =9 T23Y =i fo3|

1 1310 He 0 6,794 -6,794
2 1335 =7 0 42 -42
10 8147 o2 EHAL|7| 5 0 5
6 7111 ST 5 0 5
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5 5161 A2 E U YES 0 0
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HSHHS +964-770-725-2006
A Villa W5, Dijla Diplomatic Compound Green Zone, Baghdad, Iraq
EHO|Z| http://overseas.mofa.go kr/ig-ko/index.do
=] jn 22 Y-2,09:00-16:00 (H|Z} 4= 10:00-12:00)
o KOICA
HSHHS +964-781-803-5323
=M P.O. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Iraq
H|D KOTRA 242t 5 HSO0|| 23|

o FO0[2AC] AL of2Y 2t (or=2t)
HSHHS +964-750-790-1678
=M Rotana Hotel, Gulan Street, Erbil, Irag
EHO|Z| http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/ig-ko/index.do

A=Y FO0|2fACAL2 ZHO|Z[)

Lt S| g5 S AE0 S

o 7|28 (Ministry of Planning)

HstHS +964-771-100-5110
=2A Yafa street, Baghdad, Irag 10011
EHO0[Z| https://mop.gov.ig/en/

o EZ2|¥3|(National Investment Commission)

43S +964-780-812-0980

tol
rE

&>

Arbataash Tamuz St, Baghdad, Iraq

N

E 0|2 http://investpromo.gov.ia/



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
https://mop.gov.iq/en/
http://investpromo.gov.iq/

o IraiNews

HstHS +973-1619-8858
=AM Al Moayyed Tower, Suite 1900, Seef District 428, PO Box 20450, Manama, Bahrain
EHO0[Z| https://www.iraginews.com/

o Al Bawaba Middle East

S +962-6-565-8322
A The Plenary, 4th Floor, 74 Abdel Hamid Sharaf Street, Amman, Jordan
E 0|2 https://www.albawaba.com/irag

o M{L(Ministry of Oil)

dspHs +964-782-557-0640
=AM Bur Said Street, Baghdad, Iraq
EH0|Z| https://oil.gov.ig/

o M=EY (Ministry of Electricity)
43S +964-782-374-9376
=0 14th July Street, Arbataash Tamus, Baghdad, Irag
EHO|Z| https://moelc.gov.ig/
AI2¢ : KOTRA BIALCIE 292D
SPEN TR (A DY QBN B2 2R 198 2 EA" 270 12}
0l & 4 Y&Lic
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LN BIOCE
FA Nasir Street, Baghdad, Iraq
2YAIZt 08:00~14:30
7R 0= =2Y 72
FLLTH Oi| A~IZEfO[Of, BIU.Z2, TS A0} ZHO| TSt YTlet Atz S 2R6F HIAGE 2(0f 2=t
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of, 4|5
- Sl|A g
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SAH HIACIE
S +964 7 505 223 333
=M Karrada Street, Al-Jadria, Baghdad, Iraq
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e | 2|oto] 22 HIIACIE Babylon Warwik hotel 14~15&0f 2|5t Alg
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o HIEYIZ2 F&l(Babylon Wawick Hotel)

SAH HIOCctE
=N Karrada Street, Al-Jadria, Baghdad, Iraqg
Mot +964 750 522 3333
E10] | https://warwickhotels.com/
=Ha usD 260~
21 HIOCE J12IZ 220 22/t 2| & 7+ et g =

o 2}A|E &8|(Royal Tulip Al Raseed Hotel)

EAYH HiCHE

=AM Baghdad Tower, Baghdad, Irag 08070
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=AM 14th of July St, Baghdad, Irag 10011
HEHE +964 771 009 8000
=utg uUsD 200
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